

November 14, 2023 at 3:00 PM Room: U-219 Meeting of College Council Volume 51 Number 3

The College Council met on Tuesday, November 14, 2023 at 3:00 PM in Room U-219.

There were in attendance:

Acosta, John	Johnson, Tyronne	Repetti, Rick	<u>Students</u>
Alley-Young, Gordon	Kalin, Amanda	Ricciardi, Paul	Asif, Laila
Armstrong, Rick	Kane, Daniel	Rodriguez, Michael	Azad, Ayesha
Borgese, Anthony	Kapetanakis, George	Rohr, Gila	Bhuiyan, Mahir
Cally, Scott	Lax, Jeffrey	Rothacker, Thomas	Messaoudi, Nawel
Cohen, Judith	Levy, Dawn	Rozenboym, Anna	Morris, Michael
Dawson, Mary	Matthew, Martin	Russell, Joanne	Nemet, Netanel
DeGrezia, Thomas	McKinney, Ryan	Schnee, Emily	Shumyatskaya, Valeriya
Delgado, Jeffrey	Mikalopas, John	Segal, Jacob	
DelPrincipe, Ann	Mullen, Avery	Shah, Ashiza	
Eaton, Thomas	Nasser, Helen	Shannon, Mary	
Franquiz, Juan	Olubunmo, Catherine	Sokolova, Valerie	
Friedman, Shoshana	Olvina, Cynthia	Spear, Michael	
Gartner, Matthew	Oppenheim, Joachim	Wetzel, Dominic	

Senior Vice President and Provost, Joanne Russell, served at President Schrader's designee for the meeting and called the meeting to order at 3:09 PM.

Yarmish, Rina

#### **AGENDA**

I. The minutes of the meeting held on October 3, 2023 were approved by acclamation.

Parker, Stuart

II. Reports

Hume, Donald

A. The President's Report was replaced by a report from the Senior Vice President and Provost:

Last week, President Schrader sent out her monthly report. I will highlight a few points from her report and then take this opportunity to provide a couple of additional updates from Academic and Student Affairs.

We are still mourning the loss of one of our athletes, Tabidi Abdelmaged, who collapsed and died suddenly after our basketball opener on Friday November 3, 2023. Tabidi was pursuing an associate degree in Physical Education, Recreation and Recreation Therapy. He loved basketball and he loved Kingsborough. I want to recognize and thank Dr. Sharon Warren Cook, Dr. Althea Maduramente, and Director Bobby Allison for providing leadership and walking through this difficult time with Tabidi's family, teammates and coaches.

In October Lisa Khandhar started at Kingsborough as our new Chief Diversity Officer. She is meeting with various faculty, staff and student constituencies. She will be leading the development and implementation of DEI, antisemitism, and anti-AAPI hate trainings. Lisa is also working with Helen Nasser and Nadine Browne to develop additional workshops and forums as part of the Campus Climate initiative.

Earlier this month, we re-organized Student Wellness Services, Access-Ability and TRIO programs under Dr. Althea Maduramente. As the Director of Student Health Services, Dr. Maduramente supervises Access-Ability Services and the Trio program, in addition to all centers under the Student Wellness Services umbrella including: The Counseling Center, The Wellness Center, The Health Center, and The Women's Center. This reorganization reflects our commitment to holistic services that support student health, student wellness and student success.

The College continues to enhance campus security measures. Public Safety, Buildings & Grounds and IT have done extensive work over this past year to improve lighting and add security cameras throughout to campus. The security arms at the entrance were installed for the fall semester, and we have recently implemented a Guest/Visitor Access protocol. We request your patience as we work through improving this protocol based on feedback we have received.

Kingsborough, along with four other CUNY community colleges (BMCC, Hostos, LaGuardia, and Queensborough) has been recognized as one of the top 150 community colleges in the nation eligible to apply for the 2025 Aspen Prize for Community College Excellence. To select the top 150 colleges, Aspen uses a model that relies on nationally available data on institutional performance, improvement, and equity in student retention and completion.

The next phase of the process involves submitting a set of specific data and an extensive application describing KCC's student success and equity work in key areas: completion, workforce outcomes, early momentum indicators, and transfer to four-year universities.

I encourage you to participate in the Fall 2023 Diversity/EARS (Equity and Anti-Racism Symposium), "Honoring social justice through the 50-year Anniversary of Hip Hop: A diverse world of voices and expression" which started today and runs through Thursday, as well as the Dean's List Ceremony on Thursday at 4 PM, that recognizes the academic excellence of our students.

Finally, later in the agenda the Curriculum Committee will be presenting extensive curricular proposals. I'd like to highlight three in particular- proposed changes to the Liberal Arts Program to create clear transfer pathways and proposals for two new bridge opportunities in healthcare: a bridge program for Central Sterile Technicians to earn credit in the Surgical Technology program, and a bridge program for LPNs to earn credit in the RN program. I'd like to thank the faculty that worked on these important curricular changes that provide additional educational pathways and improve student success.

B. Budget Report – Vice President for Finance and Administration, Ed. Rios, was unable to attend due to illness.

C. Curriculum Committee Report: Presented by Committee Chair, Mary Dawson:

The following Curriculum Committee resolutions passed unanimously with the sole exception of the creation of a New Course titled *Invitation to the Liberal Arts* (LAS 100A, 100B, 100C, 100E, 100E, 100H, and 100W), which had **one** abstention and **three** No votes.

Additional items included in <u>Attachment A for the 11/14/2023 Meeting – Fall 2023 Curriculum</u> <u>Committee Report</u> were presented as Informational Items to the College Council.

1. New Courses for Approval – A.A.S. Surgical Technology

Department of Allied Health, Mental Health and Human Services		
ST 990 - Integrated Healthcare Sciences and Medical Terminology		
Prerequisite: NONE		
Corequisite: BIO 1100 and ENG 1200		
Pre-/Co-requisite: NONE		
Credits: 3		
Equated Credits: N/A		
Hours: 3 hours lecture		
Open Only To: Students applying to the Surgical Technology program		
<u>Course Description</u> : This comprehensive course aims to provide students with a strong foundation in healthcare sciences, microbiology, medical terminology, pathophysiology, wound healing, medical math, sterile processing decontamination, and surgical-medical equipment terminology. Through a combination of lectures, practical exercises, and hands-on learning,		

students will gain a deep understanding of the principles and practices essential in the healthcare field.

ST 2P00 – Surgical Technology II Laboratory Component

Prerequisite: ENG 1200, BIO 1100, and ST 990

Corequisite: ST100 and ST 200

Pre-/Co-requisite: NONE

Credits: 3

Equated Credits: N/A

Hours: 6 hours laboratory

<u>Course Description</u>: This course provides the hands-on laboratory component for practice of the essential skills during the perioperative phase of patient care. Students have the opportunity to apply the skills necessary for function in the scrub role in any operating room.

Department of Allied Health, Mental Health and Hum	an Serv	vices	
A.A.S. Surgical Technology			
HEGIS: 5211.00			
Program Code: 29509			
Change: Degree Requirements			
FROM:		TO:	
CUNY CORE		CUNY CORE	
REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 13 Credits)	13	REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 13 Credits)	13
When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly suggested and/or required for the major.		When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly suggested and/or required for the major.	
ENG 1200 - Composition I	3	ENG 1200 - Composition I	3
ENG 2400 - Composition II	3	ENG 2400 - Composition II	3
Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning:	3	Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning:	3
Life and Physical Sciences:	4	Life and Physical Sciences:	4
BIO 1100 - Human Anatomy and Physiology I		BIO 1100 - Human Anatomy and Physiology I	
FLEXIBLE CORE: (4 Courses, 13 Credits)	13	FLEXIBLE CORE: (4 Courses,13 Credits)	13
When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. Group D and E are satisfied by the courses shown:		When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. Group D and E are satisfied by the courses shown:	
A. World Cultures and Global Issues		A. World Cultures and Global Issues	
B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity		B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity	
C. Creative Expression		C. Creative Expression	
D. Individual & Society		D. Individual & Society	
PHI 7600 - Ethics and Morality in the Health Professions	3	PHI 7600 - Ethics and Morality in the Health Professions	3
SOC 3100 - Introduction to Sociology	3	SOC 3100 - Introduction to Sociology	3
E. Scientific World		E. Scientific World	
BIO 1200 - Human Anatomy and Physiology II	4	BIO 1200 - Human Anatomy and Physiology II	4
PSY 1100 - General Psychology	3	PSY 1100 - General Psychology	3

# 2. Degree Changes – A.A.S. Surgical Technology

Major Requirements (12 13 Courses, 36 38 Credits):	<del>36</del> 38	Major Requirements (13 Courses, 38 Credits):	38
BIO 5100 - Microbiology in Health and Disease	4	BIO 5100 - Microbiology in Health and Disease	4
		ST 990 - Integrated Healthcare Sciences and Medical Terminology	3
ST 100 - Surgical Technology I	3	ST 100 - Surgical Technology I	3
ST 200 - Surgical Technology II	<del>02</del> 3	ST 200 - Surgical Technology II	3
		ST 2P00 - Surgical Technology II Laboratory Component	3
ST 300 - Surgical Technology III	<del>04</del> 3	ST 300 - Surgical Technology III	3
ST 3P00 - Practicum I	2	ST 3P00 - Practicum I	2
ST 400 - Surgical Procedures	3	ST 400 - Surgical Procedures	3
ST 4P00 - Practicum II	2	ST 4P00 - Practicum II	2
ST 500 - Advanced Surgical Procedures	<del>04</del> 3	ST 500 - Advanced Surgical Procedures	3
ST 5P00 - Practicum III	3	ST 5P00 - Practicum III	3
ST 600 - Professional Strategies for the Surgical Technologist	3	ST 600 - Professional Strategies for the Surgical Technologist	3
ST 6P00 - Practicum IV	3	ST 6P00 - Practicum IV	3
ST 4500 - Surgical Pharmacology	03		
ELECTIVES:	<del>02</del> 0	ELECTIVES:	0
02 0 credits sufficient to total 64 credits for the degree.		0 credits sufficient to total 64 credits for the degree.	
TOTAL:	64	TOTAL:	64
*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.		*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.	
<u>NOTE</u> :		NOTE:	

The Certified Surgical Technologist (CST <sup>™</sup> ) to	The Certified Surgical Technologist (CST <sup>™</sup> ) to
Associate of Applied Science (AAS) Bridge Program is	Associate of Applied Science (AAS) Bridge Program
designed specifically for the practicing CST <sup>™</sup> . Active	is designed specifically for the practicing CST <sup>™</sup> .
Certified Surgical Technologist's receive credit for <b>ST</b>	Active Certified Surgical Technologist's receive
<b>990</b> , ST 100, ST 200, <b>ST 2P00</b> , ST 300, ST 3P00, ST	credit for <b>ST 990</b> , ST 100, ST 200, <b>ST 2P00</b> , ST
400, ST 4P00, ST 500, ST 5P00, ST 600, and ST	300, ST 3P00, ST 400, ST 4P00, ST 500, ST 5P00,
6P00, ( <del>32</del> 34-credits), and will complete <del>32</del> 30-credits	ST 600, and ST 6P00, ( <b>34</b> -credits), and will
of General Education <del>and Elective</del> requirements.	complete <b>30</b> -credits of General Education
<b>Students who have a national certification for</b>	requirements. <b>Students who have a national</b>
sterile processing may be eligible to receive credit	<b>certification for sterile processing may be</b>
for ST 990.	<b>eligible to receive credit for ST 990</b> .

3. Change in Admission and Retention Criteria for A.A.S. Surgical Technology

Department of Allied Health, Mental Health and Human Serv	ices
A.A.S. Surgical Technology	
HEGIS: 5211.00	
Program Code: 29509	
Change: Admission Criteria	
FROM:	ТО:
Minimum Entrance Requirements:	Minimum Entrance Requirements:
To be considered for the Surgical Technology Program,	To be considered for the Surgical Technology Program, students must comply with the following:
students must be English and Math proficient as determined by the CUNY Proficiency Index, unless otherwise exempt, or have successfully completed any required developmental or corequisite model course(s).	1. Must be English and Math proficient as determined by the CUNY Proficiency Index, unless otherwise exempt, or have successfully completed any required developmental or corequisite model course(s).
The student must achieve a minimum grade of "C" in BIO 1100 and ENG 1200 for consideration for the program. Courses from other colleges to be applied toward program requirements must have grades submitted for them.	2. Complete the following three courses, BIO 1100, ENG 1200, and ST 990 with a minimum grade point average of 2.40. Students must earn a minimum grade of "B" in either BIO 1100 or ST 990 and cannot earn below a grade of "C" in any of these three courses.
	3.The admissions process is a competitive process and not all applications are granted admission to the program. Top candidates participate in a formal interview with the Surgical Technology Faculty Panel.

In order to apply for the Surgical Technology program, the student must complete the Surgical Technology Program Application and submit to the Program Director. Applications are reviewed by the Program Director after final grades have been recorded for the semester. The Program Director will send a letter of acceptance of denial before the start of the semester in which the student applied.	In order to apply for the Surgical Technology program, the student must complete the Surgical Technology Program Application and submit to the Program Director. Applications are reviewed by the Program Director after final grades have been recorded for the semester. The Program Director will send a letter of acceptance of denial before the start of the semester in which the student applied.
Program is limited. Therefore, completion of the prerequisite courses with a minimum grade of "C" is not a guarantee of admission into the Surgical Technology Program.	the Program is limited. Therefore, meeting the minimum grade requirements is not a guarantee of admission into the Surgical Technology Program.
A.A.S. Surgical Technology	
HEGIS: 5211.00	
Program Code: 29509	
Change: Retention Criteria	
FROM:	TO:
Criteria for retention in the Surgical Technology Program mandates that students:	Criteria for retention in the Surgical Technology Program mandates that students:
Receive no more than two grades below "C" in any of the pre- or corequisite courses with the exclusion of ENG 1200 and BIO 1100 which must be with a minimum grade of "C."	Receive no more than two grades below "C" in any of the pre- or co-requisite courses, excluding ENG 1200, BIO 1100, and ST 990, in which students must earn a minimum grade of "B" in either BIO 1100 or ST 990 and cannot earn below a grade of
	"C" in any of these three courses.
Earn a minimum of "C" in all Surgical Technology courses.	"C" in any of these three courses.   Earn a minimum grade of "C" in all remaining   Surgical Technology courses.
Earn a minimum of "C" in all Surgical Technology courses. Students earning less than a "C" grade in a Surgical Technology course may repeat the course one time (subject to space availability). The minimum grade for courses that are repeated is a "B."	Earn a minimum grade of "C" in all remaining

Any student who has not attended surgical technology courses for two or more consecutive semesters cannot be readmitted into the Surgical Technology Program unless qualifying examinations have been passed in sequential order in the courses previously completed. These examinations can be repeated only once. In addition, the student must demonstrate clinical competency by passing a Clinical Practicum examination prior to returning to any of the clinical courses	Any student who has not attended surgical technology courses for two or more consecutive semesters cannot be readmitted into the Surgical Technology Program unless qualifying examinations have been passed in sequential order in the courses previously completed. These examinations can be repeated only once. In addition, the student must demonstrate clinical competency by passing a Clinical Practicum examination prior to returning to any of the clinical courses
<b>Practicum Requirements</b> The student must complete and achieve a grade of "C" in the following courses prior to placement in the first practicum: ENG 1200, BIO 1100, ST 100, ST 200.	<b>Practicum Requirements</b> The student must complete and achieve a grade of "C" in the following courses prior to placement in the first practicum: ENG 1200, BIO 1100, <b>ST 990,</b> ST 100, ST 200.

### 4. New Course for Approval – A.A.S. Nursing

Department of Nursing
NUR 1000 - LPN to RN Bridge Course
Prerequisite: Acceptance into LRN Program (including LPN Licensure) and ENG 1200, PSY 1100, BIO 1100, and SCI 2500
Corequisite: NONE
Pre-/Co-requisite: BIO 1200
Credits: 3
Equated Credits: N/A
Hours: 1 hour lecture, 4 hours laboratory
Open Only To: LRN Code (student group)
<u>Course Description</u> : This course provides a bridge for Licensed Practical Nurses (LPNs) pursuing their RN licensure. Course content will include medical surgical nursing, pharmacology, and nutrition nursing concepts. The nursing process and informed

content will include medical surgical nursing, pharmacology, and nutrition nursing concepts. The nursing process and informed decision-making are emphasized. Students will develop appropriate plans of care and emphasis will be placed on formulating expected outcomes.

## 5. Degree Notation for A.A.S. Nursing

Department of Nursing	
A.A.S. Nursing	
HEGIS: 5208.10	
Program Code: 01056	
Change: Degree Requirements (Notation)	
FROM:	TO:
Notes	Notes
	**Students who are accepted into the LPN to RN Bridge Program (LRN) will complete NUR 1000 - LPN to RN Bridge Course their first semester of Clinical. Upon successful completion of NUR 1000, students will be awarded Credit for Prior Learning for NUR 1700, NUR 1800, and NUR 2100.

## 6. Change in Admission and Retention Criteria for A.A.S. Nursing

Department of Nursing			
A.A.S. Nursing			
HEGIS: 5208.10			
Program Code: 01056			
Change: Admission Criteria: see Licensed Practical Nurses (	(LPN	s) and opportunities to test out of NUR 1700 and NUR 18	00
FROM:		TO:	
Licensed Practical Nurses who are accepted into the Clinical phase of the Nursing Program may receive credit for NUR 1800 - Fundamentals of Nursing by earning a score of level two or better on the ATI Proctored RN Fundamentals Exam. Credit for NUR 1700 - Calculations for Medication Administration may be earned by passing the Nursing Department examination with a grade of "B" or higher.		Licensed Practical Nurses who are accepted into the Clinical phase of the Nursing Program may receive credit for NUR 1800 - Fundamentals of Nursing by earning a score of level two or better on the ATI Proctored RN Fundamentals Exam. Credit for NUR 1700 - Calculations for Medication Administration may be earned by passing the Nursing Department examination with a grade of "B" or higher.	

	Licensed Practical Nurses who are accepted into the Clinical phase of the Nursing Program may apply to the LPN to RN Bridge Program (LRN), an advanced standing pathway for Licensed Practical Nurses, that allows students to receive Credit for Prior Learning (CPL) for NUR 1700 – Calculations for Medication Administration (1 credit), NUR 1800 – Fundamentals of Nursing (7 credits), and NUR 2100 – Nursing the III Adult I (9 credits). Applicants must hold a current LPN licensure and complete the LPN to RN Bridge Course (NUR 1000) with a minimum grade of "C".
A.A.S. Nursing	
HEGIS: 5208.10	
Program Code: 01056	
Change: Retention Criteria	
FROM:	TO:
Criteria for retention in the Nursing Program mandates that students:	Criteria for retention in the Nursing Program mandates that students:
1. Earn a minimum of a "C" grade in every required Nursing and corequisite course inclusive of BIO 1200, BIO 5100, ENG 2400, and PSY 3200.	1. Earn a minimum of a "C" grade in every required Nursing and corequisite course inclusive of BIO 1200, BIO 5100, ENG 2400, and PSY 3200.
2. Students who achieve a "C-" grade in a required clinical nursing course may apply to repeat the course one time only in the semester immediately following, subject to space availability. The minimum grade for clinical courses that are repeated is a "B". The "Intent to Return to Nursing Course" form is available on the KCC Nursing Department website under "Forms". This must be completed with a plan of success that demonstrates significant changes in how the course material will be mastered when repeated. Only one required nursing course may be repeated.	2. Students who achieve a "C-" grade in a required clinical nursing course may apply to repeat the course one time only in the semester immediately following, subject to space availability. The minimum grade for clinical courses that are repeated is a "B". The "Intent to Return to Nursing Course" form is available on the KCC Nursing Department website under "Forms". This must be completed with a plan of success that demonstrates significant changes in how the course material will be mastered when repeated. Only one required nursing course may be repeated.

3. Students who enter NUR 1700 and NUR 1800 must complete the Nursing program within four years from the date of entry into these courses. Any student who has not attended nursing courses for two or more consecutive semesters cannot be readmitted into the Nursing Program unless qualifying examinations have been passed in the required nursing courses previously completed successfully. Qualifying examinations may be repeated only once.	3. Students who enter NUR 1700 and NUR 1800 or NUR 1000 must complete the Nursing program within four years from the date of entry into these courses. Any student who has not attended nursing courses for two or more consecutive semesters cannot be readmitted into the Nursing Program unless qualifying examinations have been passed in the required nursing courses previously completed successfully. Qualifying examinations may be repeated only once.	
4. Students must achieve a grade of "B" in order to pass NUR 1700. Students in NUR 1700 who achieve a failing grade of no less than "C-" may repeat the course one time only after submitting an "Intent to Return Form."	4. Students must achieve a grade of "B" in order to pass NUR 1700. Students in NUR 1700 who achieve a failing grade of no less than "C-" may repeat the course one time only after submitting an "Intent to Return Form."	
5. Students in the clinical component can only appeal the retention criteria one time.	5. Students in the clinical component can only appeal the retention criteria one time.	
6. Students in the clinical component can only withdraw once and must be passing to do so.	6. Students in the clinical component can only withdraw once and must be passing to do so.	

7. Change in Degree Requirements – A.A.S. Physical Therapist Assistant

Department of Allied Health, Mental Health and Human	Servic	es	
A.A.S. Physical Therapist Assistant			
HEGIS: 5219.00			
Program Code: 88328			
Change: Degree Requirements			
FROM:		TO:	
CUNY CORE		CUNY CORE	
REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 13 Credits)	13	REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	13
When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major.		When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major.	
ENG 1200 - Composition I	3	ENG 1200 - Composition I	3
ENG 2400 - Composition II	3	ENG 2400 - Composition II	3
Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning*	3	Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning*	3
MAT 2010 - Statistics with Elementary Algebra or		MAT 2010 - Statistics with Elementary Algebra or	
		MAT 20B0 - Statistics with Algebra or	

MAT 2000 - Elements of Statistics		MAT 2000 - Elements of Statistics	
Life and Physical Sciences*	4	Life and Physical Sciences*	4
BIO 1100 - Human Anatomy and Physiology I		BIO 1100 - Human Anatomy and Physiology I	
FLEXIBLE CORE: (3 Courses, 10 Credits)	10	FLEXIBLE CORE: (3 Courses, 10 Credits)	10
When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. Group C and E are satisfied by the courses shown:		When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. Group C and E are satisfied by the courses shown:	
C. Creative Expression*		C. Creative Expression*	
SPE 2100 - Effective Public Speaking	3	SPE 2100 - Effective Public Speaking	3
E. Scientific World*		E. Scientific World*	
PSY 1100 - General Psychology	3	PSY 1100 - General Psychology	3
BIO 1200 - Human Anatomy and Physiology II	4	BIO 1200 - Human Anatomy and Physiology II	4
Major Requirements (12 Courses, 44 Credits):	44	Major Requirements (12 Courses, 44 Credits):	44
PTA 100 - Foundations of Physical Therapy I	3	PTA 100 - Foundations of Physical Therapy I	3
PTA 200 - Kinesiology and Applied Anatomy	4	PTA 200 - Kinesiology and Applied Anatomy	4
PTA 300 - Foundations of Physical Therapy II	3	PTA 300 - Foundations of Physical Therapy II	3
PTA 400 - Modalities and Procedures I	5	PTA 400 - Modalities and Procedures I	5
PTA 500 - Therapeutic Exercise	5	PTA 500 - Therapeutic Exercise	5
PTA 600 - Clinical Practicum I	3	PTA 600 - Clinical Practicum I	3
PTA 700 - Modalities and Procedures II	4	PTA 700 - Modalities and Procedures II	4
PTA 800 - Selected Topics in Physical Therapy	5	PTA 800 - Selected Topics in Physical Therapy	5
PTA 900 - Clinical Practicum II	3	PTA 900 - Clinical Practicum II	3
PTA 1000 - Introduction to Physical Therapy	3	PTA 1000 - Introduction to Physical Therapy	3
PTA 2000 - Pathology	3	PTA 2000 - Pathology	3
PTA 2500 - Interactions in the Clinic	3	PTA 2500 - Interactions in the Clinic	3
ELECTIVES:	1	ELECTIVES:	1
1 credit sufficient to total 68 credits for the degree.		1 credit sufficient to total 68 credits for the degree.	
TOTAL:	68	TOTAL:	68
*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.		*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.	

Department of Allied Health, Mental Health and Human Se	rvices
A.A.S. Physical Therapist Assistant	
HEGIS: 5219.00	
Program Code: 88328	
Change: Admission Criteria	
FROM:	TO:
Minimum overall grade point average of 2.80. Successful completion of the following prerequisite courses: ENG 1200, PSY 1100, MAT 2010 or MAT 2000, and BIO 1100 for consideration for the program. Courses from other colleges to be applied toward program requirements must have grades submitted for them.	Minimum overall grade point average of 2.80. Successful completion of the following prerequisite courses: ENG 1200, PSY 1100, MAT 2010 or MAT 20B0 or MAT 2000, and BIO 1100 for consideration for the program. Courses from other colleges to be applied toward program requirements must have grades submitted for them.
In addition to completing the prerequisite courses, students must complete a minimum of 25 hours of exposure to physical therapy services, provide a letter of recommendation from a physical therapist working in the exposure facility, and submit a writing sample on an assigned topic.	In addition to completing the prerequisite courses, students must complete a minimum of 25 hours of exposure to physical therapy services, provide a letter of recommendation from a physical therapist working in the exposure facility, and submit a writing sample on an assigned topic.
Top candidates are interviewed by a panel of faculty and complete the Health Occupations Aptitude Examination (HOAE).	Top candidates are interviewed by a panel of faculty and complete the <b>Test of Essential Academic</b> <b>Skills (TEAS).</b>
Students who have been administratively dismissed from a Physical Therapist Assistant program at a previous school are not eligible for admission to the Physical Therapist Assistant program.	Students who have been administratively dismissed from a Physical Therapist Assistant program at a previous school are not eligible for admission to the Physical Therapist Assistant program.
The admissions process is a competitive process and not all applicants are granted admission to the program. Students interested in the program should contact the Director of the PTA Program, S-128.	The admissions process is a competitive process and not all applicants are granted admission to the program. Students interested in the program should contact the Director of the PTA Program, S-128.

# 8. Change in Admission Criteria for A.A.S. Physical Therapist Assistant

Department of Allied Health, Mental Health and Human S	Servic	es	
A.A.S. Polysomnographic Technology			
HEGIS: 5299.00			
Program Code: 36624			
Change: Degree Requirements			
			_
FROM:		TO:	
CUNY CORE		CUNY CORE	
REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 13 Credits)	13	REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 13 Credits)	13
When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major.		When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major.	
ENG 1200 - Composition I	3	ENG 1200 - Composition I	3
ENG 2400 - Composition II	3	ENG 2400 - Composition II	3
Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning:	3	Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning:	3
MAT 2010 - Statistics with Elementary Algebra or		MAT 2010 - Statistics with Elementary Algebra or	
		MAT 20B0 - Statistics with Algebra or	
MAT 2000 - Elements of Statistics		MAT 2000 - Elements of Statistics	
Life and Physical Sciences:	4	Life and Physical Sciences:	4
BIO 1100 - Human Anatomy and Physiology I		BIO 1100 - Human Anatomy and Physiology I	
FLEXIBLE CORE: (4 Courses, 13 Credits)	13	FLEXIBLE CORE: (4 Courses, 13 Credits)	13
When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. Group D and E are satisfied by the courses shown:		When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. Group D and E are satisfied by the courses shown:	
A. World Cultures and Global Issues		A. World Cultures and Global Issues	
B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity		B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity	
C. Creative Expression		C. Creative Expression	
D. Individual & Society		D. Individual & Society	
PHI 7600 - Ethics and Morality in the Health Professions	3	PHI 7600 - Ethics and Morality in the Health Professions	3
E. Scientific World		E. Scientific World	
BIO 1200 - Human Anatomy and Physiology II	4	BIO 1200 - Human Anatomy and Physiology II	4

9. Change in Degree Requirements – A.A.S. Polysomnographic Technology

PSY 1100 - General Psychology	3	PSY 1100 - General Psychology	3
MAT 9010 - Introduction to Mathematics with College Algebra <b>or</b>	3	MAT 9010 - Introduction to Mathematics with College Algebra <b>or</b>	3
MAT 9B0 - College Algebra for STEM Majors or		MAT 9B0 - College Algebra for STEM Majors or	
MAT 900 - College Algebra		MAT 900 - College Algebra	
Major Requirements (9 Courses, 34 Credits):	34	Major Requirements (9 Courses, 34 Credits):	34
PSG 100 - The Science of Sleep and Circadian Rhythms	3	PSG 100 - The Science of Sleep and Circadian Rhythms	3
PSG 101 - Neuroscience and Pharmacology in Sleep	4	PSG 101 - Neuroscience and Pharmacology in Sleep	4
PSG 102 - Foundations Of Polysomnography I	3	PSG 102 - Foundations Of Polysomnography I	3
PSG 103 - Clinical Practicum in Sleep Medicine I	6	PSG 103 - Clinical Practicum in Sleep Medicine I	6
PSG 104 - Foundations of Polysomnography II	3	PSG 104 - Foundations of Polysomnography II	3
PSG 105 - Clinical Polysomnographic Scoring	3	PSG 105 - Clinical Polysomnographic Scoring	3
PSG 106 - Classification of Sleep Disorders	3	PSG 106 - Classification of Sleep Disorders	3
PSG 107 - Cardiopulmonary Physiology in Sleep	3	PSG 107 - Cardiopulmonary Physiology in Sleep	3
PSG 108 - Clinical Practicum in Sleep Medicine II	6	PSG 108 - Clinical Practicum in Sleep Medicine II	6
ELECTIVES:	0	ELECTIVES:	0
0 credits sufficient to total 60 credits for the degree.		0 credits sufficient to total 60 credits for the degree.	
TOTAL:	60	TOTAL:	60
*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.		*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.	

### 10. New Course – Department of Mathematics and Computer Science

Department of Mathematics and Computer Science
CIS 100 - Digital Society
Prerequisite: NONE
Corequisite: NONE
Pre-/Co-requisite: NONE
Credits: 3
Equated Credits: N/A
Hours: 2 hours lecture, 2 hours laboratory
<u>Course Description</u> : A consideration of how digital technologies impact individuals' daily lives, social movements & civic activities. How the design and use of algorithms can be influenced by the culture and biases of those designing & using the technologies. Impacts on human rights; privacy; ethical concerns; and security. This course will help students achieve excellence in their studies and future endeavors by providing foundational knowledge that is critically important to understand digital influences on modern society. Facilitation and strengthening of critical-thinking skills, listening & analytical skills, and the application of the scientific method to exploring social phenomena.

- 11. Presentation to Pathways CUNY Common Core Review Committee (CCCRC) for Flexible Core: Individual and Society (Group D).
- 12. Change in Degree Requirements A.A.S. Computer Information Systems (Pending CCCRC Approval for Pathways: Flexible Core: Individual and Society (Group D)

Department of Mathematics and Computer Science			
A.A.S. Computer Information Systems			
HEGIS: 5101.00			
Program Code: 01055			
Change: Degree Requirements			
		TO:	
FROM:		TO:	
CUNY CORE		CUNY CORE	
REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12	REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12
When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major.		When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major.	
ENG 1200 - Composition I	3	ENG 1200 - Composition I	3
ENG 2400 - Composition II	3	ENG 2400 - Composition II	3
Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning:		Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning:	
MAT 9010 - Introduction to Mathematics with College Algebra^ <b>or</b>		MAT 9010 - Introduction to Mathematics with College Algebra^ or	

MAT 9B0 - College Algebra for STEM Majors^ or		MAT 9B0 - College Algebra for STEM Majors^ <b>or</b>	
,		,	
MAT 900 - College Algebra^	3	MAT 900 - College Algebra <sup>^</sup> Life and Physical Sciences	3
			0
FLEXIBLE CORE: (3 Courses, 9 - 10 Credits)	9 - 10	FLEXIBLE CORE: (3 Courses, 9 - 10 Credits)	9 - 10
When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. Select one (1) course from three (3) Groups A to E C for a total of nine (9) three (3) credits. Groups D and E are satisfied by the courses shown (6 to 7 credits). Each Course Must be in a Different Discipline		When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. Select one (1) course from Groups A to C for a total of three (3) credits. Groups D and E are satisfied by the courses shown (6 to 7 credits). Each Course Must be in a Different Discipline	
A. World Cultures & Global Issues		A. World Cultures & Global Issues	
B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity		B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity	
C. Creative Expression		C. Creative Expression	
D. Individual & Society		D. Individual & Society	
		CIS 100 - Digital Society	
E. Scientific World*:	3 - 4	E. Scientific World*:	3 - 4
MAT 1400 – Analytic Geometry and Pre- Calculus Mathematics * <b>or</b>	3	MAT 1400 – Analytic Geometry and Pre- Calculus Mathematics * <b>or</b>	3
MAT/BA 2200 – Business Statistics*	4	MAT/BA 2200 – Business Statistics*	4
DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (11 Courses, 37 to 38 Credits)	37 - 38	DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (11 Courses, 37 to 38 Credits)	37 - 38
CP 500 - Introduction to Computer Programming	4	CP 500 - Introduction to Computer Programming	4
CP 2100 - C++ Programming I	4	CP 2100 - C++ Programming I	4
CP 2200 - C++ Programming II	4	CP 2200 - C++ Programming II	4
CIS 1200 - Introduction to Operating Systems	3	CIS 1200 - Introduction to Operating Systems	3
CIS 1500 - Applied Computer Architecture	3	CIS 1500 - Applied Computer Architecture	3
CIS 3100 - Introduction to Database	3	CIS 3100 - Introduction to Database	3
ACC 1100 – Fundamentals of Accounting I or	3 - 4	ACC 1100 – Fundamentals of Accounting I or	3 - 4
BA 1100 - Fundamentals of Business <b>or</b>		BA 1100 - Fundamentals of Business or	
BA 1200 - Business Law I		BA 1200 - Business Law I	
HE 1400 - Critical Issues in Personal Health	1	HE 1400 - Critical Issues in Personal Health	1
AND		AND	
Select three (3) courses from the following	12	Select three (3) courses from the following	12
CP 6200 - JAVA Programming 2	4	CP 6200 - JAVA Programming 2	4
CIS 2100 - Introduction to Webpage Development	4	CIS 2100 - Introduction to Webpage Development	4

CIS 2200 - HTML Authoring and JavaScript	4	CIS 2200 - HTML Authoring and JavaScript	4
CIS 3200 - Advanced Database Programming	4	CIS 3200 - Advanced Database Programming	4
CIS 4500 - Network Server Administration	4	CIS 4500 - Network Server Administration	4
<b><u>ELECTIVES</u></b> : 0 -2 credits sufficient to total 60 credits for the degree.	0 - 2	<b><u>ELECTIVES</u></b> : 0 -2 credits sufficient to total 60 credits for the degree.	0 - 2
TOTAL:	60	TOTAL:	60
	1		
*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.		*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.	

13. Change in Degree Requirements – A.S. Computer Science (Pending CCCRC Approval for Pathways: Flexible Core: Individual and Society (Group D)

Department of Mathematics and Computer Science			
A.S. Computer Science			
HEGIS: 5103.00			
Program Code: 01040			
Change: Degree Requirements			
FROM:		TO:	
CUNY CORE		CUNY CORE	
REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12	REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12
When Required Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major.		When Required Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major.	
ENG 1200 - Composition I	3	ENG 1200 - Composition I	3
ENG 2400 - Composition II	3	ENG 2400 - Composition II	3
Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning:	3	Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning:	3
MAT 9010 - Introduction to Mathematics with College Algebra <sup>^</sup> <b>or</b>		MAT 9010 - Introduction to Mathematics with College Algebra <sup>^</sup> or	
MAT 9B0 - College Algebra for STEM Majors^ <b>or</b>		MAT 9B0 - College Algebra for STEM Majors^ <b>or</b>	
MAT 900 - College Algebra^ or		MAT 900 - College Algebra^ or	

MAT 1400 - Analytic Geometry and Pre- Calculus Mathematics^ <b>or</b>		MAT 1400 - Analytic Geometry and Pre- Calculus Mathematics^ <b>or</b>	
MAT 1500 – Calculus I		MAT 1500 – Calculus I	
Life and Physical Sciences:	3	Life and Physical Sciences:	3
FLEXIBLE CORE: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18	FLEXIBLE CORE: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18
When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. One course from each Group A to D (Group E is satisfied by the courses shown). No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.		When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. One course from each Group A to D (Group E is satisfied by the courses shown). No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.	
A. World Cultures & Global Issues		A. World Cultures & Global Issues	
B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity		B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity	
C. Creative Expression		C. Creative Expression	
D. Individual & Society		D. Individual & Society	
		Strongly Suggested: CIS 100 - Digital Society	
E. Scientific World**:		E. Scientific World*A:	
MAT 1400 - Analytic Geometry and Pre- Calculus Mathematics^ <b>or</b>		MAT 1400 - Analytic Geometry and Pre- Calculus Mathematics^ <b>or</b>	
MAT 1500 - Calculus I or		MAT 1500 - Calculus I or	
MAT 1600 - Calculus II		MAT 1600 - Calculus II	
AND		AND	
CS 1200 - Introduction to Computing		CS 1200 - Introduction to Computing	
DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (7 to 9 Courses, 24 to 30 Credits)	24 - 30	DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (7 to 9 Courses, 24 to 30 Credits)	24 - 30
CS 13A0 - Advanced Programming Techniques	4	CS 13A0 - Advanced Programming Techniques	4
CS 1400 - Computer Organization and Assembly Language Programming	4	CS 1400 - Computer Organization and Assembly Language Programming	4
CS 3500 - Discrete Structures	3	CS 3500 - Discrete Structures	3
CS 3700 - Data Structures	3	CS 3700 - Data Structures	3
MAT 5600 - Linear Algebra	3	MAT 5600 - Linear Algebra	3
MAT 9100/BIO 9100 - Biostatistics or	4	MAT 9100/BIO 9100 - Biostatistics or	4
MAT 2200/BA 2200 - Business Statistics		MAT 2200/BA 2200 - Business Statistics	
If not taken for Required Core or Flexible Core:		If not taken for Required Core or Flexible Core:	
MAT 1500 - Calculus I	3	MAT 1500 - Calculus I	3
MAT 1600 - Calculus II	3	MAT 1600 - Calculus II	3

Select <u>ONLY ONE (1)</u> of the these two options below based on initial Mathematics Placement:**	3	Select <u>ONLY ONE (1)</u> of the these two options below based on initial Mathematics Placement:**	3
OPTION 1:		OPTION 1:	
If student's initial Mathematics Placement is below MAT 1500:		If student's initial Mathematics Placement is below MAT 1500:	
MAT 1000 - College Trigonometry <sup>^</sup>		MAT 1000 - College Trigonometry^	
OPTION 2:		OPTION 2:	
If student's initial Mathematics Placement is MAT 1500:		If student's initial Mathematics Placement is MAT 1500:	
1500.		1500.	
MAT 2100 - Calculus III		MAT 2100 - Calculus III	
<b>ELECTIVES:</b> 0 - 6 credits sufficient to total 60 credits for the degree.	0 - 6	<b>ELECTIVES:</b> 0 - 6 credits sufficient to total 60 credits for the degree.	0 - 6
TOTAL:	60	TOTAL:	60
*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.		*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.	

14. Change in Degree Requirements – A.S. Mathematics (Pending CCCRC Approval for Pathways: Flexible Core: Individual and Society (Group D)

Department of Mathematics and Computer Science			
A.S. Mathematics			
HEGIS: 5617.00			
Program Code: 01041			
Change: Degree Requirements			
FROM:		TO:	
CUNY CORE		CUNY CORE	
REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12	REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12

When Required Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major		When Required Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major	
ENG 1200 - Composition I	3	ENG 1200 - Composition I	3
ENG 2400 - Composition II	3	ENG 2400 - Composition II	3
Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning:	3	Mathematical and Quantitative Reasoning:	3
MAT 9010 - Introduction to Mathematics with College Algebra <sup>^</sup> or		MAT 9010 - Introduction to Mathematics with College Algebra <sup>^</sup> or	
MAT 9B0 - College Algebra for STEM Majors <sup>^</sup> or		MAT 9B0 - College Algebra for STEM Majors^ or	
MAT 900 - College Algebra^ or		MAT 900 - College Algebra <sup>^</sup> or	
MAT 1400 - Analytic Geometry and Pre- Calculus Mathematics^ <b>or</b>		MAT 1400 - Analytic Geometry and Pre- Calculus Mathematics^ <b>or</b>	
MAT 1500 – Calculus I		MAT 1500 – Calculus I	
Life and Physical Sciences:	3	Life and Physical Sciences:	3
FLEXIBLE CORE: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18	FLEXIBLE CORE: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18
When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. One course from each Group A to D (Group E is satisfied by the courses shown). No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.		When Flexible Core Courses are specified for a category, they are required for the major. One course from each Group A to D (Group E is satisfied by the courses shown). No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.	
A. World Cultures & Global Issues		A. World Cultures & Global Issues	
B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity		B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity	
C. Creative Expression		C. Creative Expression	
D. Individual & Society		D. Individual & Society	
		Strongly Suggested: CIS 100 - Digital Society	
E. Scientific World*A:		E. Scientific World*A:	
MAT 1400 - Analytic Geometry and Pre- Calculus Mathematics <sup>^</sup> or		MAT 1400 - Analytic Geometry and Pre- Calculus Mathematics^ <b>or</b>	
MAT 1500 - Calculus I <b>or</b>		MAT 1500 - Calculus I or	
MAT 1600 - Calculus II		MAT 1600 - Calculus II	
AND		AND	
CS 1200 - Introduction to Computing		CS 1200 - Introduction to Computing	
DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (7 to 9 Courses, 23 to 29 Credits)	23 - 29	DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (7 to 9 Courses, 23 to 29 Credits)	23 - 29
MAT 2100 - Calculus III	3	MAT 2100 - Calculus III	3

MAT 5500 - Differential Equations	3	MAT 5500 - Differential Equations	3
MAT 5600 - Linear Algebra	3	MAT 5600 - Linear Algebra	3
MAT 9100/BIO 9100 - Biostatistics or	4	MAT 9100/BIO 9100 - Biostatistics or	4
MAT 2200/BA 2200 - Business Statistics		MAT 2200/BA 2200 - Business Statistics	
CS 3500 - Discrete Structures	3	CS 3500 - Discrete Structures	3
If not taken for Required Core or Flexible Core:		If not taken for Required Core or Flexible Core:	
MAT 1500 - Calculus I	3	MAT 1500 - Calculus I	3
MAT 1600 - Calculus II	3	MAT 1600 - Calculus II	3
Select <u>ONLY ONE (1)</u> of the these two options below based on initial Mathematics Placement:**	7-8	Select <u>ONLY ONE (1)</u> of the these two options below based on initial Mathematics Placement:**	7-8
OPTION 1:		OPTION 1:	
If student's initial Mathematics Placement is below MAT 1500:		If student's initial Mathematics Placement is below MAT 1500:	
MAT 1000 - College Trigonometry^	3	MAT 1000 - College Trigonometry <sup>^</sup>	3
AND		AND	
Select one (1) course from the following:		Select one (1) course from the following:	
CS 13A0 - Advanced Programming Techniques	4	CS 13A0 - Advanced Programming Techniques	4
MAT 1100 - Finite Mathematics	4	MAT 1100 - Finite Mathematics	4
MAT 3200 - Introduction to Set Theory	4	MAT 3200 - Introduction to Set Theory	4
MAT 7100 - Applications of Linear Algebra and Vector Analysis	4	MAT 7100 - Applications of Linear Algebra and Vector Analysis	4
OPTION 2:		OPTION 2:	
If student's initial Mathematics Placement is MAT 1500:		If student's initial Mathematics Placement is MAT 1500:	
Select two (2) courses from the following:	4	Select two (2) courses from the following:	4
CS 13A0 - Advanced Programming Techniques	4	CS 13A0 - Advanced Programming Techniques	4
MAT 1100 - Finite Mathematics	4	MAT 1100 - Finite Mathematics	4
MAT 3200 - Introduction to Set Theory	4	MAT 3200 - Introduction to Set Theory	4
MAT 7100 - Applications of Linear Algebra and Vector Analysis	4	MAT 7100 - Applications of Linear Algebra and Vector Analysis	4
<b><u>ELECTIVES</u></b> : 1 - 6 credits sufficient to total 60 credits for the degree.	1 - 6	<b><u>ELECTIVES</u></b> : 1 - 6 credits sufficient to total 60 credits for the degree.	1 - 6
for the degree.		credits for the degree.	

TOTAL:	60	TOTAL:	60
*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.		*This program has a waiver to require particular courses in the Common Core, otherwise more than the minimum credits for the degree may be necessary.	

15. Change in Degree Requirements – A.A. Liberal Arts (All Concentrations Excluding General)

Creating a consistent 6 course (18 credit) Liberal Arts Core for all Concentrations, with the exclusion of General.

Liberal Arts Core for Concentrations (6 Courses, 18 Credits	5)
Art or Media and Film Studies or Music or Theatre	3
Speech	3
Literature or Philosophy	3
U.S. Politics or U.S. History	3
Psychology or Sociology	3
World History or Anthropology or World Languages and	3
Cultures	

All Concentrations will follow a 3 course (9 credit) structure. Concentrations are structured with a focus on transfer and articulation to senior colleges, in particular, Brooklyn College.

Addition of the following New Concentrations:

- Creative Writing Concentration
- History Concentration
- Music Concentration
- Psychology Concentration

Liberal Arts					
A.A. Liberal Arts: ALL Concentrations EXCLUDING General Concentration					
HEGIS: 5649.00					
Program Code: 01044					
Change: Degree Requirements					
FROM:		TO:			
CUNY CORE		CUNY CORE			
REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12	REQUIRED CORE: (4 Courses, 12 Credits)	12		
When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly suggested and/or required for the major.		When Required Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly suggested and/or required for the major.			

ENG 1200 - Composition I	3	ENG 1200 - Composition I	3
ENG 2400 - Composition II	3	ENG 2400 - Composition II	3
± Mathematical & Quantitative Reasoning	3	± Mathematical & Quantitative Reasoning	3
± Life and Physical Sciences	3	± Life and Physical Sciences	3
FLEXIBLE CORE: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18	FLEXIBLE CORE: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18
When Flexible Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly <i>suggested</i> and/or required for the major. One course from each Group A to E. and one (1) additional course from any group. <i>No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.</i>		When Flexible Core courses are specified for a category, they are strongly <i>suggested</i> and/or required for the major. One course from each Group A to E. and one (1) additional course from any group. <i>No more than two courses can be selected from the same discipline.</i>	
A. World Cultures and Global Issues		A. World Cultures and Global Issues	
B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity		B. U.S. Experience In Its Diversity	
C. Creative Expression		C. Creative Expression	
D. Individual & Society		D. Individual & Society	
± E. Scientific World		± E. Scientific World	
± Plus another course selected from any Group A – E		± Plus another course selected from any Group A – E	
DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (09 6 Courses, <del>27</del> 18 Credits)	<del>27</del> 18	DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (6 Courses, 18 Credits)	18
To consult the degree within sint $(0)$ and its students			
To complete the degree within sixty (6) credits students must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration, AND Flexible Core Requirements. No more than <u>four</u> (4) of the following nine (9) course may also satisfy a Flexible Core Requirement Courses used to satisfy the Major requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.		Courses used to satisfy the Major requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration, AND Flexible Core Requirements. No more than <u>four</u> (4) of the following nine (9) course may also satisfy a Flexible Core Requirement. Courses used to satisfy the Major requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	03	<u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	02
must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration,   AND Flexible Core Requirements. No more than four   (4) of the following nine (9) course may also satisfy a   Flexible Core Requirement Courses used to satisfy   the Major requirements cannot be used to also   satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students   enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the   following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY   Required or Flexible Core.	03	<u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	03
must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration,   AND Flexible Core Requirements. No more than four   (4) of the following nine (9) course may also satisfy a   Flexible Core Requirement.   Courses used to satisfy   the Major requirements cannot be used to also   satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students   enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the   following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY   Required or Flexible Core.   Art or   Media and Film Studies or	03	cannot be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.   Art or   Media and Film Studies or	03
must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration,   AND Flexible Core Requirements. No more than four   (4) of the following nine (9) course may also satisfy a   Flexible Core Requirement.   Courses used to satisfy   Flexible Core Requirement.   Courses used to also   satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students   enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the   following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY   Required or Flexible Core.   Art or   Media and Film Studies or   Music or	03	cannot be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.   Art or   Media and Film Studies or   Music or	03
must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration,   AND Flexible Core Requirements. No more than four   (4) of the following nine (9) course may also satisfy a   Flexible Core Requirement.   Courses used to satisfy   the Major requirements cannot be used to also   satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students   enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the   following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY   Required or Flexible Core.   Art or   Media and Film Studies or	03	cannot be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.   Art or   Media and Film Studies or	03
must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration,   AND Flexible Core Requirements. No more than four   (4) of the following nine (9) course may also satisfy a   Flexible Core Requirement.   Courses used to satisfy   Flexible Core Requirement.   Courses used to also   satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students   enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the   following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY   Required or Flexible Core.   Art or   Media and Film Studies or   Music or	03	cannot be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.   Art or   Media and Film Studies or   Music or	03
must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration,   AND Flexible Core Requirements. No more than four   (4) of the following nine (9) course may also satisfy a   Flexible Core Requirement.   Courses used to satisfy   a Flexible Core Requirements.   Courses used to also   satisfy the Concentration requirements.   Students   enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the   following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY   Required or Flexible Core.   Art or   Media and Film Studies or   Music or   Theatre	03	cannot be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.   Art or   Media and Film Studies or   Music or   Theatre	03

		AND	
Literature	03	Literature or	03
		Philosophy	
Philosophy	03		
		AND	
U.S. Politics	03	U.S. Politics or	03
		U.S. History	
U.S. History	03		
		AND	
Psychology	03	Psychology or	03
		Sociology	
Sociology	03		
AND		AND	
World History <b>or</b>	03	World History <b>or</b>	03
Anthropology <b>or</b>		Anthropology or	
World Languages and Cultures		World Languages and Cultures	
ENGLISH LITERARY STUDIES CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 credits)	9	LITERARY STUDIES CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 credits)	9
To complete the degree within sixty (60) credits, students must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration, and CUNY Flexible Core requirements. Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.		Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	

Evoluded: ENC 5500 Culturel/Linguistic Assessment			
Excluded: ENG 5500 - Cultural/Linguistic Aspects of Teaching Language			
		ENG 3000 - Introduction to Literature	3
		AND	
		Select two (2) from the following courses for a total of six (6) credits.	6
		ENG 3100 - Classical and Biblical Literature	
		ENG 3200 - World Literature	
		ENG 3300 - Introduction to Literary Studies	
		ENG 3500 - Modern European Literature	
		ENG 4000 - Short Fiction	
		ENG 4200 - Poetry	
		ENG 4300 - Drama	
		ENG 4800 - American Environmental Literature	
		ENG 6300 - Shakespeare Survey	
		ENG 6600 - Literature and Psychology	
		ENG 6700 - Women and Literature	
		ENG 6800 - Gothic and Horror Fiction	
		ENG 7000 - Sexuality and Literature	
		ENG 7300 - Themes in American Literature I: Beginnings to 1865	
		ENG 7400 - Themes in American Literature II: 1865 to Present	
		ENG 7700 - The Roots of African-American Literature	
		ENG 7800 - Contemporary African-American Literature	
- ELECTIVES:-0-3 credits sufficient to meet required total		ELECTIVES: 3 credits sufficient to meet required	
of 60 credits.	<del>0-3</del>	total of 60 credits.	:
PHILOSOPHY CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)	9	PHILOSOPHY CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)	

	Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
	Select any three (3) Philosophy courses for a total of nine (9) credits	
<del>0</del> -3	ELECTIVES: 3 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	3
<del>12</del> 9	SECONDARY EDUCATION CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)	9
	Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
03		
	EDC 200 - Social Foundations of Education	3
	AND	
<del>09-</del> 6	Select <b>two (2)</b> courses in an academic area in which you are interested in teaching (6 credits)	6
	Note:	
	The Secondary Education Concentration is <u>not</u> recommended for students interested in teaching in the STEM fields. Students interested in teaching in STEM should enroll in the corresponding STEM Major at the College.	
	42 9 03	requirements cannot be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.Image: Select any three (3) Philosophy courses for a total of nine (9) credits0-3ELECTIVES: 3 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.12.9SECONDARY EDUCATION CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)12.9SECONDARY EDUCATION CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)12.9SECONDARY EDUCATION CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)13ELECTIVES: a credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.14.9SECONDARY EDUCATION CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)14.9SECONDARY EDUCATION CONCENTRATION (3 Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements cannot be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.19EDC 200 - Social Foundations of Education10MD11Image: Select two (2) courses in an academic area in which you are interested in teaching (6 credits)10Note:11The Secondary Education Concentration is not recommended for students interested in teaching in STEM should enroll in the

<b><u>ELECTIVES</u>: 0-3</b> credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	<del>0-3</del>	ELECTIVES: 3 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	3
SPANISH CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)	9	SPANISH CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)	9
To complete the degree within sixty (60) credits, students must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration, and CUNY Flexible Core requirements. Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.		Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
Majors electing this concentration must take the following three (3) courses for a total of nine (9) credits dependent upon Language Placement Examination Score:		Majors electing this concentration must take the following three (3) courses for a total of nine (9) credits dependent upon Language Placement Examination Score:	
Beginner:		Beginner:	
SPA 100 - Elementary Spanish I	3	SPA 100 - Elementary Spanish I	3
SPA 200 - Elementary Spanish II	3	SPA 200 - Elementary Spanish II	3
SPA 300 - Intermediate Spanish	3	SPA 300 - Intermediate Spanish	3
Intermediate:		Intermediate:	
SPA 300 - Intermediate Spanish	3	SPA 300 - Intermediate Spanish	3
SPA 400 - Readings in Hispanic Literature	3	SPA 400 - Readings in Hispanic Literature	3
SPA 1800 - Proper Models of Spanish Grammar and Conversation for Native Speakers	3	SPA 1800 - Proper Models of Spanish Grammar and Conversation for Native Speakers	3
Advanced:		Advanced:	
SPA 1800 - Proper Models of Spanish Grammar and Conversation for Native Speakers	3	SPA 1800 - Proper Models of Spanish Grammar and Conversation for Native Speakers	3
Two (2) Spanish Literature/Culture Courses	6	Two (2) Spanish Literature/Culture Courses	6
ELECTIVES: 0 to 15-3 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	0-15 3	ELECTIVES: 3 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	3
WOMEN'S, GENDER, AND SEXUALITY STUDIES CONCENTRATION (04 3 Courses, 12 9 Credits)	<del>12</del> 9	WOMEN'S, GENDER, AND SEXUALITY STUDIES CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)	9

To complete the degree within sixty (60) credits, students must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration, and CUNY Flexible Core requirements. Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements cannot be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration cannot use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.		Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
HIS 6600 – Introduction to Women's and Gender Studies	3		
		BEH 2100 - Introduction to Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies	3
AND		AND	
Select-three (3) two (2) courses, one (1) course from each of the following two Groups courses in Women's and Gender Studies from the following courses (09 6 credits):	<del>09</del> 6	Select two (2) courses, one (1) course from each of the following two Groups (6 credits):	6
Group I: Social Sciences (select one course)	3	Group I: Social Sciences (select one course)	3
ANT 3900 - Sexuality and Culture*		ANT 3900 - Sexuality and Culture*	
ART 3900 - History of Women in Art			
BIO 2800 - Biology of Women			
ENG 6700 - Women and Literature			
HIS 6800 - U.S. Women's History			
PSY 3700 - Psychology of Gender*		PSY 3700 - Psychology of Gender*	
SOC 3800 - Sociology of Gender*		SOC 3800 - Sociology of Gender*	
		POL 7500 - Women and Politics	
AND		AND	
Group II: Humanities (select one course)	3	Group II: Humanities (select one course)	3
ART 3900 - History of Women in Art		ART 3900 - History of Women in Art	
ENG 6700 - Women and Literature		ENG 6700 - Women and Literature	
		HIS 6800 - U.S. Women's History	
		PHI 6500 - Philosophy of Sex and Gender	
Women's and Gender Studies sections of the following			
COURSES:			
MCF 4400 - Film and Society			

MCM 3000 - Mass Media			
MUS 3100 - Introduction to Music			
PSY 1100 - General Psychology			
SOC 3100 - Introduction to Sociology			
ELECTIVES: 0 to 15-3 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	0-15 3	ELECTIVES: 3 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	3
		Nete	
		Note: *These courses have a prerequisite. To fulfill the prerequisite, students should select the prerequisite course that meets their major requirement OR select the prerequisite course that meets their CUNY Flexible Core requirement.	
NEW CONCENTRATION		HISTORY CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)	9
		Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
		Select three (2) History services as follows:	
		Select three (3) History courses as follows:	3
		U.S. History (select one course) World History (select one course)	3
		U.S. History OR World History (select one course)	3
		ELECTIVES: 3 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	3
NEW CONCENTRATION		CREATIVE WRITING CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)	9
		Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	

	ENG 5900 - Introduction to Creative Writing	3
	AND	
	Select two (2) from the following courses for a total of six (6) credits.	6
	ENG 5600 - Creative Writing: Fiction	
	ENG 5700 - Creative Writing: Poetry	
	ENG 5800 - Creative Writing: Non-Fiction	
	ELECTIVES: 3 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	3
NEW CONCENTRATION	MUSIC CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)	9
	Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
	MUS 3000 - Introduction to Music Theory	3
	AND	
	MUS 3100 - Introduction to Music or	3
	MUS 2700 - Music in World Cultures	-
	AND	
	MUS 2100 - Introduction to Jazz or	3
	MUS 2200 - Music of the 20th Century	
	ELECTIVES: 3 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	3
NEW CONCENTRATION	PSYCHOLOGY CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)	9

		Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
		PSY 1100 - General Psychology*	3
			<b>,</b>
		AND	
		PSY 3300 - Social Psychology or	3
		PSY 3200 - Human Growth and Development or	
		PSY 3000 - Child and Adolescent Development	
		AND	
		PSY 3400 - Psychology of Personality or	3
		PSY 3600 - Abnormal Psychology	
		Note	
		*PSY 1100 is the prerequisite for all subsequent psychology courses. To fulfill the prerequisite, students should take PSY 1100 before registering for their next two psychology courses in the Concentration.	
		<b><u>ELECTIVES</u></b> : 3 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	3
TOTAL CREDITS: 60	60	TOTAL CREDITS: 60	60
A.A. LIBERAL ARTS - POLITICAL SCIENCE CONCEN	ITRATIO	N	
DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (09 6 Courses, 27 18	07.40	DEGREE REQUIREMENTS: (6 Courses, 18	40
Credits)	<del>27</del> 18	Credits)	18

To complete the degree within sixty (6) credits students must select courses that fulfill Major, Concentration, AND Flexible Core Requirements. No more than <u>four</u> (4) of the following nine (9) course may also satisfy a Flexible Core Requirement. Courses used to satisfy the Major requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also		Courses used to satisfy the Major requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required	
satisfy the Concentration requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.		courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
Art <b>or</b>	03	Art or	03
Media and Film Studies or		Media and Film Studies or	
Music <b>or</b>		Music <b>or</b>	
Theatre		Theatre	
AND		AND	
Speech	03	Speech	03
		AND	
Literature	03	Literature or	03
		Philosophy	
		AND	
		U.S. Politics or	03
		U.S. History	
		AND	
Psychology	03	Psychology or	03
		Sociology	
Sociology	03		
		AND	
		World History or	03
		Anthropology or	

	World Languages and Cultures	
AND		
PHI 6700 - Political Philosophy or		
PHI 7900 - Global Ethics		
AND		
POL 5100 - Introduction to U.S. Government		
- AND AND		
HIS 1100 - U.S. History I: From the Pre-Colonial Period through the Civil War or		
HIS 1200 - U.S. History II: from Post-Civil War to the Present or		
HIS 1900 - Civil Rights and Related Movements		
AND		
HIS 6500 - Social Unrest and Revolution in Modern Times or		
ANT 3800 - Human Rights		
	POLITICAL SCIENCE CONCENTRATION (3 Courses, 9 Credits)	9
	Courses used to satisfy the Concentration requirements <u>cannot</u> be used to also satisfy the Major requirements. Students enrolled in a Concentration <u>cannot</u> use the following required courses to also satisfy the CUNY Required or Flexible Core.	
	Select ONE (1) course from three of the four groups for a total of nine (9) credits.	
	Group I: Political Theory	
	POL 5000 - Clash of Political Ideas: Introduction to Political Theory	

		Group II: U.S. Politics	
		POL 5100 - Introduction to U.S. Government or	
		POL 5500 - U.S. Political Parties	
		Group III: Global Politics	
		POL 5200 - Introduction to Comparative Government or	
		POL 5900 - Introduction to International Relations	
		Group IV: State, Local, and Urban Politics	
		POL 5300 - State and Local Government and Politics or	
		POL 5600 - Urban Politics	
ELECTIVES: 03 to 15 credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	03 - <del>15</del>	<b><u>ELECTIVES</u>: 3</b> credits sufficient to meet required total of 60 credits.	3
Students are required to select a Global Politics course (3 credits). The following Global Politics courses are recommended. If additional elective credits are available, consultation with the concentration advisor is highly recommended.			
POL 5200 - Introduction to Comparative Government <b>or</b>			
POL 5900 - Introduction to International			
Relations			
TOTAL CREDITS: 60	60	TOTAL CREDITS: 60	60

## 16. New Course(s)

Liberal Arts
1. LAS 100A - Invitation to the Liberal Arts (assigned to the Art Department)
2. LAS 100B - Invitation to the Liberal Arts (assigned to the Behavioral Sciences Department)
3. LAS 100C - Invitation to the Liberal Arts (assigned to the Communications and Performing Arts Department)
4. LAS 100E - Invitation to the Liberal Arts (assigned to the English Department)
5. LAS 100H - Invitation to the Liberal Arts (assigned to the History, Philosophy and Political Science Department)
6. LAS 100W - Invitation to the Liberal Arts (assigned to the World Languages and Cultures Department)
Prerequisite: NONE
Corequisite: NONE
Pre-/Co-requisite: NONE
Credits: 1

Equated Credits: N/A

Hours: 2 hours laboratory

Open Only To: Liberal Arts Majors

<u>Course Description</u>: This is a one credit seminar course for liberal arts majors taught by faculty from the college's liberal arts departments. This course will introduce students to the distinctive background, goals, and practices of the liberal arts, as well as provide students with a map of the major as it exists at Kingsborough, including the role of liberal arts concentrations. This course will provide students with opportunities to actively practice the habits of mind that are central to a liberal arts education, to connect with a community of liberal arts students and faculty, and to reflect on their own academic goals and learning processes.

D. Update on Governance Plan presented by Daniel Kane, Co-Chair of the Ad-hoc Governance Plan Committee

- February Meeting College Council is scheduled to meet on February 27, 2024 at 3:00pm
- Recommendation and Discussion of the "Two Meeting Rule" was shared with College Council, which is briefly described as a procedural rule for any motion submitted for initial consideration be subject to discussion and deliberation at the meeting it is introduced, with the motion being deferred until the following scheduled meeting for a formal vote. The spirit of the "Two Meeting Rule" is to allow for processing, discussion, and reflection by College Council members before voting.

College Council Members participated in discussion regarding the "Two Meeting Rule" with Daniel, noting he will bring the recommendations, questions, and concerns back to the Adhoc Governance Plan Committee for further discussion

In the absence of New Business, the meeting at 4:20 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amanda Kalin

Amanda Kalin, Secretary

#### COLLEGE COUNCIL CALENDAR 2023-2024

Tuesday, February 27, 2024 @ 3:00 PM in M146/147 Tuesday, March, 26, 2024 @ 3:00 PM in U-219 Tuesday, April 16, 2024 @ 3:00 PM in U-219 Tuesday, May 28, 2024 @ 3:00 PM in U-219